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Violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary)
A. Provide NAMES ONLY for regulated companies or ACRONYMS ONLY regulated industries,
as shown in Rule 25-22.104, F.A.C.
B. Provide COMPLETE name and address for all others. (Match representatives to clients.)

1. Parties and their representatives (if any)

2. Interested Persons and their representatives (if any)

6. Check one:
XX Documentation is attached.

Documentation will be provided with recommendation.

I:\PSC\RAR\WP\ESTDKT.
DOCUMINT NUMPER-DATE

03713 APR-1 Y
FPSC-COMMISSIOR CLERK

r

PSC/RAR 10 (Revised 01/96)



STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS:

E. LEON JACOBS, JR.. CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON

LiLAa A. JABER

BrAULIOL. BAEZ

MICHAEL A. PALECK]

DIVISION OF COMPETITIVE SERVICES
WALTER D’HAESELEER
(850) 413-6600

JHublic Sertice Qommission

October 12, 2001

Ms. Corinne A. Kelly
eGCS

45 High Street

Nashua, NH 03060-3312

Dear Ms. Kelly:

On October 4, 2001, the Commission received your September 28" letter, along with a copy
of your August 27" letter requesting cancellation of the company’s certificate. There are two kinds
of cancellations. The first is voluntary, which is normally granted if the company is in good
standing with the Commission and complies with Rule 25-24.474, Florida Administrative Code.
The other is involuntary. 1f a company is not in good standing and does not comply with the above
rule, the Commission normally cancels the certificate on its own motion for a rule violation. Rule
25-24.474(2) and (3), F.A.C, states:

2 If a certificated company desires 1o cancel its certificate, it shall request cancellation
from the Commission in writing and shall provide the following with its request:

(a) Statement of intent and date to pay Regulatory Assessment Fee.

(b) Statement of why the certificate is proposed to be cancelled.

(c) A statément on treatment of customer deposits and final bills.

(d) Proof of individual customer notice regarding discontinuance of service.

3) Cancellation of a certificate shall be ordered subject to the holder providing the

information required by subsection (2).

The effective date of a voluntary cancellation is the date that the Commission received a
company’s request for cancellation. In this case, the Commission did not receive your request until
October 4, 2001, therefore, the company will owe the 2001 Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF), even
though your Jetter stated you had no customers in Florida. This means that the company must either
pay the 2001 RAF or provide a date certain that it will be paid, such as within 30 days after the
Commission Order 1s issued granting the voluntary cancellation. If you need me to fax you the 2001
RAF return form, please let me know.
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Ms. Connne A. Kelly
Page 2
October 12, 2001

Therefore, based on the above information, ] cannot recommend a voluntary cancellation of
vour certificate until the company complies fully with Rule 25-24.474, F.A.C.

Please review this information and let me know by October 29, 2001 how you wish to proceed.
In the meantime, if you have any questions, just let me know. 1 can be reached at (850) 413-6502-
voice, (850) 413-6503-fax, by intermet e-mail at pisler@psc.state.fl.us, or at the above address.

Sincerely,

Dawle. O . dalee

Paula J. Isler, Research Assistant
Bureau of Service Quality



September 28, 2001

ENHANCED GLOBAL CONVEIERGENCE SERVICES

RE: Certification Cancellation

’i’o Whom It May Concemn:

for your records.

Enhanced Global Convergence Services, Inc. (eGCS Inc.) request the State of Florida

COMPETITIVE

e

01 0CT -5 AMI0: 1T

Public Service Commission of Florida
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32299-0850

G

cERV!CES

This is a follow up to our letter dated August 27, 2001, of which I have attached a copy

issue a cancellation of our Certificate. €GCS Inc. does not have any customers in the stat€s... ~- o3oso0

of Florida.

Thank you for your help in expediting this matter.

Sincerely,

ConnneA Kelly %

eGCS Inc.
45 High Street
Nashua, NH 03060
g‘;i 603.889.8411 x2525
CMP m\ ckelly@egcsinc. com
COM ____
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WWW.EGCSINC.COM



ENHANCED GLOBAR)L CONVERGENCE SERVICES

August 27, 2001

To Whom It May Concern:

This is to inform you that eGCS Inc. would like to make a final filing and would like to
cancel our certification.

Please forward all necessary papers in order to do this.

If you have any questions please contact me at extension 2525.

Thank you,

?\Mg@b

1lkinson
CEO .
¢GCS Inc.
45 High Street
Nashua, NH 03060

45 HIGH STREET

NASHUA, NH 030680

TEL 603.38¢.841

FAX 603.398.55%0

WWW.EGCSINC.COM



Paula Isler

From: Linda Williams

Sent: Friday, October 05, 2001 8:05 AM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: Enhanced Global

Good morning Paula. Nope no check. 1I'm sending it. Thanks Paula.

----- Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2001 2:51 PM
To: Linda Williams

Subject: RE: Enhanced Global

If they included a check for 2001 or provided a date certain the 2001 fee
would be paid in their request for cancellation, you can open a docket.
Otherwise, send to me and I'll investigate.

----- Original Message-----

From: Linda Williams

Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2001 2:44 PM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: Enhanced Global

has asked for cancellaticn of cert. Are they paid up?



COMPANY IDENTIFICATION
Printed on 04/01/2002 at 12:20:32 by PJI

Complete Name: Enhanced Global Convergence Services, Inc. d/b/a eGCS

Mailing Name: eGCS
Company Code: TJ430 FEID Number: 02-0510272

RAF ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD 01/01/2001 THROUGH 12/31/2001

Reg. Date: 10/20/2000 Inactive Date:

Service: IXC - Interexchange Telephone

Received: No RAF Form

Status: Pending

Amended: No Extension: No

Frozen: No Comments: No

Payment Count: 0 Payments Made to Date

Operating Rev: $0.00 Interstate Rev: $0.00

RAF Rate: Net RAF Due: $0.00

Assessment Due Paid Owe

RAF $0.00 $0.00 " $0.00
Penaléy $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Interest $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Extension Fee $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Last modification was made on Thursday, December 6, 2001 at 2:57 PM by Jackie Knight

Period covered: 01/01/2001 through 12/31/2001 RAF rate:
Operating rev: $0.00 Interstate rev: $0.00
Documents: RAF form faxed on 03/20/2002

Remarks: Sent to Corinne Kelly at (603) 598-5511

Delinquent letter mailed on 02/20/2002

RAF form mailed on 12/06/2001




